Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

From: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX
Sent: July 11,2018 11:59 AM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Leave for Minister
Apologies,

Nothing during the July 25 — August 18
Sep. 16 -29

Sep 17 — SSP Committee
Sep 18 — Sl Committee
Sep 19 — Cabinet

Sep 26 — Cabinet

Jack

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:57 AM
To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Leave for Minister

Understood. I'm just curious if there are specific Cabinet meetings during that time that he will have to miss (and if so,

how many Cabinet meetings).
Thanks!

Layne

From: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:54 AM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Leave for Minister

Two separate leaves,

July 25 — August 18
September 16 — 29 (approved 07/10)

Jack

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:49 AM
To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Leave for Minister
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Michelle —is there Cabinet meetings during this time? How many leaves are being requested?

From: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 8:48 AM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Leave for Minister

See below for a second set of dates for the Minister.
Thanks,

Jack Garnier

Administrative Assistant

The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria | British Columbia|V8V 1X4

Phone: 250-953-0910 | Email: jack.garnier@gov.bc.ca

**Plegse note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,

please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**

From: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 8:45 AM
To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Subject: Leave for Minister

Hi Jack:

Another leave request: July 25, 2018 to August 18, 2018 inclusive.

Can you check with Layne?

Thanks
K

Karen Cooling

Senior Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia|V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0920 | Email: karen.cooling@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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